City Council

2022-2023 City of Newton

To:

From:
Date:

RE:

City Council

Councilors Gentile and Markiewicz
November 20, 2023

VCOD Amendments

Remove the overlay district in the Village of Auburndale

Remove the MRT Parcels in the Auburndale District and rezone any parcel recommended to be VC
2orVC3toVC1

Remove the MRT Parcels in the Auburndale District and rezone any parcel that is proposed VC3 to
VC2 along with the rest of the proposed VC 2 Parcels
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